



ABBEY EHMAN VICE PRESIDENT

2221 ROSECRANS AVENUE
SUITE 200
EL SEGUNDO, CA 90245
PH: 310.363.4704
FX: 310.363.4723
AEHMAN@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

As Vice President, Abbey Ehman aids in project shaping and execution throughout the Greater Los Angeles area. Her background includes both architecture and construction management and her primary focus is efficient project delivery and the cost effective integration of sustainability measures. Abbey leads Trammell Crow Company's Sustainability Task Force, endeavoring to maintain TCC's role as a thought leader in the built environment. Her previous experience includes working with the US Green Building Council to launch the LEED® Residential Pilot Program and teaching a graduate course on the Affordable Integration of Sustainability Practices in Real Estate Development. She is currently working on the master planning and entitlements of a 250-acre mixed-use healthy living community in Bakersfield, CA.

PROJECT DEVELOPMENTS

Toyota Dealership of DTLA

Bakersfield Commons

Loews Santa Monica

Water Garden Refresh

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Plaza Valmarana

Starbucks (Various Locations)

SC National Guard

- Training Campus
- Maintenance Shop

701 Gervais Street

Las Bougainvilleas

Bandera Ranch

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Los Angeles, CA - 2014 to Present

Abbey has been instrumental in the project visioning for major mixed-use developments, including a 260-acre masterplanned development and a 800-unit TOD development.

Studio2LR, LLC - Columbia, SC - 2007 to 2009

Abbey worked as an Intern Architect with Studio 2LR in South Carolina, completing projects in both the public and private sector. During her tenure she managed the adaptive reuse of a historic building in downtown Columbia and the programming and development of a training campus for the South Carolina National Guard. Her responsibilities included the expansion and development of the Starbucks corporate portfolio through- out the Southeast Region.

Contects - San Antonio, TX - 2005 to 2007

Abbey spent two years with Contects Consultants + Architects, a sustainability-based design/build firm, working with developer clients to implement innovative solutions to achieve project goals. During this time Abbey served as the LEED for Homes Pilot Program Manager and oversaw the launch of the national rating system. Her responsibilities also included construction management for several marquis residential properties.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

LEED AP

Licensed Real Estate Agent

CREW, National Scholar

Urban Land Institute, Member

NAIOP, Member

Trammell Crow Company Sustainability Task Force Initiative, Lead

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Texas A&M University, Bachelor of Environmental Design

University of Utah, Masters of Real Estate Development